



Llangattock Community Council

CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANGATWG

You are *summoned* to attend the next meeting of Llangattock Community Council to be held at the Community Hall on Tuesday 18th July 2017 at 7.00pm.

Sue Dale

Sue Dale
Temporary Clerk
Boat House, Coed-yr-Ynys Road, Llangynidr. NP8 1NA

Wednesday, July 12, 2017

AGENDA

Public Participation.

Present

In Attendance

177/17	Apologies for absence	
---------------	------------------------------	--

178/17	Members' declarations of interest	Reminder to members. A personal interest is also a prejudicial interest because under the objective, public perception test (<i>Para 12(1) of the Members' Code of Conduct</i>) where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority you may also have a prejudicial interest in that business if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonable regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest.
---------------	--	---

179/17	Minutes	From the council meeting of the 20th June 2017.
---------------	----------------	---

180/17	Matters arising	
For information only		

181/17	County Councillor's Report
For information only	

182/17	Powys County Council contractors have cut the verges in Llangattock. Unfortunately they have cut all the wild flowers as well. To be discussed and action agreed.
---------------	--

183/17	The Scout group need more time to gather the funding needed for the new floor. They will not be ready to spend the grant the Community Council awarded them until next year. There is nothing in the regulations to cover this eventuality, can the Council confirm that the Scout group may retain the money?
---------------	---

184/17	The hedge, at Llanwsg on the back road from Llangynidr to Llangattock, has grown arching over the road. It must be unnerving for drivers of tall vehicles.
---------------	---

185/17	The Village Hall Lease stipulates that the village hall is entitled to receive a grant of £2000 from the Community Council every year.
---------------	---

186/17	Plant a tree charter legacy, will the Community Council participate in the scheme?
---------------	---

187/17	Trees in the Recreation Ground need pruning or attention, to be discussed and action agreed.
---------------	---

188/17	The cattle grid at the end of Park Drive is noisy and needs attention. To be discussed and action agreed.
---------------	--

189/17	A resident on Park Drive has complained that the bungalows there need keep clear boxes in front their drives. The road there is quite narrow when cars are parked along it. To be discussed and action agreed.
---------------	---

190/17	A grant application has been received for £60 to maintain the flower boxes and verges along Clos Ciliau and Plas Derwen.
---------------	---

191/17	Finance statement and cheques to be approved for signing.	
Payee	Amount	Notes
OTM	£405.00	Invoice (incl. £81 VAT)

Mr A Braithwaite	£180.00	Cleaning
Information Commissioners Office	£35.00	Registration
S Dale	£545.40	60*9.09=£545.40 Maternity cover, temporary clerk
KW Thomas	£164.58	For fixing the public toilet ¹
PHS Group	£454.32	Hand driers ²
Jo Hughes	£40.00	Internal Auditor ³

192/17	A resident has complained that the temporary lights at Llangattock bridge are too quick to change, they are not letting enough traffic through causing problems for motorists. To be discussed and action agreed.
---------------	--

193/17	There has been an application to register easements over Glebe field by Dwr Cymru. The consent of the Community Council is sought.
---------------	---

194/17	The broken wall in the Recreation Ground has been temporarily blocked off. However it raises concerns about the integrity of the rest of the wall.
---------------	---

195/17	Recreation Ground update – consultation and the memorial garden.
---------------	---

196/17	School maintenance issues, an update.
---------------	--

197/17	The end of maternity leave cover is 28th July, the clerk will be taking her full accrued annual leave entitlement of 40 days then returning to work on the 22nd September.
---------------	--

198/17	A Community Councillor has proposed the idea of a traffic calming zone between the Horseshoe and Plas Derwen roundabout on Beaufort Road. To be discussed and action agreed.
---------------	---

199/17	A grant application from an organisation concerned with maintaining
---------------	--

1 For approval only

2 For approval only

3 For approval only

	Llangattock with flower boxes and grass cutting.
--	---

200/17	Glebe field land agreement approval.
---------------	---

201/17	Scout hut re-flooring. They have found that they need more time to raise the necessary money. Would council prefer them to return the money or keep it until they have managed to raise what is required?
---------------	--

202/17	Correspondence
<p>Email-Powys County Council, have your say Email -Brecon Beacons National Park Authority, Rights of way improvement plan Email- Welsh medium stream at Brecon High School Email- Informal reception invitation, at Royal Welsh Show, Powys teaching Health Board Email- Arwain development worker services available. Email- Temporary Bridge Lights at Llangattock</p>	

203/17	Date of Next Meeting
<p>The next meeting of the Community Council will be Tuesday the 19th September 2017 in Llangattock Community Hall at 7.00pm</p>	